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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Yoo, James
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE, San Lorenzo

No kidding!  Five years of waiting… 
 
Yes, please issue the permit.  
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:41 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 WASHINGTON AVENUE, San Lorenzo 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
5 wells being destroyed at 15595 Washington Ave, San Lorenzo (MW-1 to MW-5). 
1 well being destroyed at 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo (STMW-07) 
1 well being destroyed at 15576 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo (STMW-09) 
3 well being destroyed at Lorenzo Ave, in the right-of-way, San Lorenzo (STMW-6, STMW-8 and STMW-10) 
 
10 well total. Requested date is May 23, 2018 
 
 



2



3

 
 



4



5



6



7

 



8



9

 
JAMES YOO 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA 94544 
Ph: 510‐670‐6633 
Fax: 510‐782‐1939 
jamesy@acpwa.org 
www.acgov.org/drilling‐and‐wells‐permit 
 
 
 
 
 


